## **ROCHE PARISH COUNCIL**

## MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

## HELD IN THE ROCHE VICTORY HALL LARGE COMMITTEE MEETING ROOM

## ON WEDNESDAY, 10<sup>TH</sup> JULY 2019 AT 6.00PM

Present	Cllr. P. Ames	Mrs. J. Burdon	Cllr. D. Inch
	(Chairman)	(Parish Clerk)	(Vice-Chairman)
	Cllr. B. Higman	Cllr. M. Edyvean	Cllr. Mrs. J. Oxenham
	Cllr. Mrs. S. Tippett	Cllr. P. Jones	Cllr. Mrs. I. Northey
	Cwll. Cllr. J. Wood	2 Members of Public	

Minute	AGENDA ITEMS	Action	
164/19	<b>Apologies:-</b> Councillors G. Rowe, Mrs. J. Norris. Cornwall Councillor J. Wood would be leaving early tonight.		
165/19	Brief Presentation and Question Time with Savills regarding the land adjacent to the Rectory and Church in Roche:- Apologies received from Savills as they were unable to attend this evening but would be attending the August meeting Action: Clerk to include on the Agenda.	Clerk	
166/19	Brief Presentation and Question Time with Vicky Bundy Barish		
	There was also a request for the school to use the litter pickers and hoops to carry out a clean. The Parish Council were happy for them to use the equipment <b>Action:</b> Clerk.	Clerk	
167/19	<b>Public Forum:-</b> One member of public in attendance. Mrs. M. Higman queried what is happening with the pavement going to Victoria from Roche. Cornwall Councillor J. Wood advised it was being deferred due the new road and will be discussed at a later time. He would follow up why Mrs. M. Higman had not been contacted regarding the pavement and ask them to respond and advise the current situation.		
	Mrs. M. Higman left the meeting at 6.37pm.		
168/19	Members Declaration of Interest on items raised on the Agenda/Requests for Dispensation:- Councillor J. Wood abstained from voting on all planning applications. Councillor P. Ames declared a non-registerable interest in respect of Planning Application PA19/04569 – Zaragoza Medienerco. Councillor Mrs. S. Tippett declared a non-registerable interest in respect of Planning Application PA19/05009 – Mr. & Mrs. K. Buckland.		
169/19	<ul> <li>Monthly Cornwall Councillor Report:- Cornwall Councillor J. Wood reported as follows:-</li> <li>There is capacity for another Wind Turbine at Victoria if the Parish Council were interested. There would have to be a contribution to the Parish Council. Councillor D. Inch reported it is in the Neighbourhood Plan that we would not want any further wind turbines in the Parish. He advised the overwhelming discussions was against any further wind turbines. He would report back the findings that the Parish Council and local people would not wish to see any more wind turbines.</li> </ul>		

2	
Chairman thanked Cornwall Councillor J. Wood for attending the meeting and reporting to the Parish Council.	
<b>Confirmation of Parish Minutes from the Meeting held on the 12<sup>th</sup> June 2019</b> : Resolved the Minutes of the Monthly Meeting held on the 12 <sup>th</sup> June 2019 as circulated be approved and signed by the Chairman (Proposed: Councillor D. Inch; Seconded: Councillor B. Higman)	
Matters Arising from the Monthly Minutes of the Meeting held on the 12 <sup>th</sup> June 2019:-	
Page 1 Min.177/18 & Min.138/19 £28,000 Section 106 Funding for Mr. McHatties Planning:- Clerk reported she would find time to look back through over the next month Action: Clerk	Clerk
Page 1 Min.138/19 Proposed Boundary Changes:- Clerk reported she had sent on our response again and had received acknowledgement of receipt.	
<b>Page 2 Min.37/19 – Solar Funding from Gilley's Mica Dam:-</b> Clerk reported an out of office had been received advising they would be back on the 22 <sup>nd</sup> July, so she would follow up again then <b>Action:</b> Keep Pending and Clerk to follow up.	Clerk
Page 2 Min.73/19(25) Biffa Waste Contract:- Clerk and Councillor D. Inch reported this is still pending Action: Councillor D. Inch.	Cllr. D. Inch
Page 5 Min.120/19 Rocking Horse Payment to MPL:- Clerk reported this has now been paid.	
Pages 4 & 5 Min.144/19 & Min.145/19 Section 1 and 2 of Annual Accounts:- Clerk reported the forms had been sent off and an automated response had been received confirming receipt of documents.	
Planning Applications/Results/Correspondence/Any Letters received for or against any Planning Applications:-	
Planning Applications:-	

PA19/04454 – Miss Joliffe, Roche Learning Village Partnership – Addition of side extension for sensory room, Pebbles Childcare Centre, Roche County Clerk Primary School, Fore Street, Roche – Support (Proposed: Councillor D. Inch; Seconded: Councillor P. Jones)

PA19/04650 - Mr. & Mrs. McGall - Extend over the original single storey extension at the rear (North) elevation to create an extra bedroom over, 21 Tremodrett Road, Roche – Support (Proposed: Councillor P. Jones; Seconded: Clerk Councillor Mrs. J. Oxenham)

Councillor Mrs. S. Tippett declared a non-registerable interest in respect of the following application and abstained from discussions:-

PA19/05009 – Mr. & Mrs. K. Buckland – Proposed 3 Bedroom Semi-detached houses and detached garages, Plots 5A and 5C Wheal Rose, Roche Road, Bugle - Support (Proposed: Councillor P. Jones; Seconded: Councillor B. Clerk Higman)

170/19

171/19

172/19

	-			
	Councillor P. Ames declared a non-regist following application and abstained from disc <b>PA19/04569 – Zaragoza Medienerco</b> PA18/11505 (Solar farm comprising the e housing, fencing and ancillary equipment with of Decision PA17/09127 to allow an additio vary the approved Vegetation Managemen Conditions Removal: To vary the approved development shall take place in struct Management Plan by Ellendale Environn approved. Reason: To ensure that the lan usage and protects neighbour amenity from the aims and intentions of Sections 15 of regarding mitigation within Section 5.12 Renewable Energy Planning Advice March (disused), New Road, Roche - <b>Support</b> (Pr Seconded: Councillor P. Jones)	cussions:- – Variation of rection of sola variation of Co nal 15 years of nal 15 years of the lan. Cond vegetation Mai accordance v nental, dated id remains in glint and glare the NPPF 20 Glint and Gla 2016, Land a	of Condition 11 of ar arrays equipment ondition 13 in respect of operational life) to ition Number(s): 11 nagement Plan. The with the Vegetation May 2019 hereby nature conservation e in accordance with 019 and the advice ire of the Cornwall at Gilleys Mica Dam	Clerk
	PA19/05246 – Mr. & Mrs. S. Sugden – demolition of the rear part of the existing b storey rear extension, 16 Higher Trezais Councillor B. Higman; Seconded: Councillor	oungalow.Con e, Roche – <b>S</b>	struction of a single <b>Support</b> (Proposed:	Clerk
	For Information only - PA19/01280/PREAP application planning advice required to es would grant Certificate of Lawful Developmer (granted under consent LPA Ref: PA14/0688 bed-spaces (C3 b) as per the submitted draw	tablish whether t for conversio 5) to supported	er Cornwall Council n of existing dwelling d-living HMO with six	
	Planning Results Received:-			
	<b>PA18/11322 – Mr. Nathan Davies</b> – Constr Self Build Plots and 1 B1 Unit with access variation of Condition 3 of Decision PA17/021 AHC Contribution, Land at Mount Pleasant, road, Roche – <b>Approved</b>	and layout (O 21 dated 08/05	utline Consent) with 5/2017 relating to the	
	<b>PA19/04611 – Mr. &amp; Mrs. Buckland</b> – Non-material amendment to application PA15/09552 to move the large house three metres to the South and amend the entrance glazing, Malibu, 4A Wheal Rose, Roche Road, Bugle – <b>Approved</b>			
	<b>Planning Correspondence Received:-</b> Co Alcock in respect of Thornton Close, Ro Assessment and Geophysical Survey for the Council.	che with deta	ails of the Heritage	
173/19	Monthly Accounts for Approval:- It was proposed that the Council approve the accounts for payments as listed below as circulated on schedule (Proposed: Councillor B. Higman; Seconded: Councillor D. Inch) Motion CarriedSalaries, Pensions, National Insurance, Income Tax and Expenses£1,790.11July 2019			
	DMC IT - Website Updating£22.50June 2019			
	AJH Services – Toilet Cleaning	£380.20	June 2019	

				Π
	MPL Contractors	£336.00	U	-
	Crystal Clear – Pressure Cleaning	£300.00		H
	Crystal Clear – Bus Shelter Clean	£56.00	June 2019	H
	Crystal Clear – Emptying Waste Bins/Park	£304.00	June 2019	
	Cornwall Council – NNDR	£66.00	Mortuary Building	
	Water Irrigation	£107.98	Village Clean Equip	Clerk
	Minear Engineering Limited	£8,335.20	Hoops	
	N.A. Dowrick Electrical Contractor	£920.00	0	
	Complete Weed Control – Weed Treat	£648.00		
	Complete Business Solutions	£1,087.20		
	Roche Victory Hall Social Club	£20.00		
	EDF Energy – Street Lighting	£98.87		
	South Wester Water – Toilets		1/4/19 – 19/6/19	
	DC Professional Services	£70.00	Toilet Repairs	H
	DMC IT – Website Updating	£22.50	July 2019	H
	Receipt: Lloyds Bank – Interest	£0.87	July 2019	H
	Receipt: Cornwall Council – Interest	£146.21		H
	Receipt: HMRC		VAT Reimburse	H
	Receipt: Kerrow Memorials	£54.00	Warne	H
	Receipt: Kerrow Memorials	£169.00		H
	Receipt: Kerrow Memorials Grasscutting Sponsors – Update from Co	£1,827.00		
	would arrange a meeting for him and Coun update at the next meeting <b>Action:</b> Councill the next Agenda.	or D. Inch and	I Clerk to include on	Cllr. D. Inch/ Clerk
175/19	<b>Park in St. Michaels Way:-</b> Clerk reported both Solicitors were now liaising regarding the piece of land and more details would be forthcoming in due course <b>Action:</b> Keep Pending – Next Agenda.			
176/19			-	Clerk
	Piece of Land next to The Rock Inn, former RS Developments and Piece of land that I to St. Michaels Way owned by Tregothnar followed up on both pieces of land and was long-term proposals. However, Tregothnan to cut back the piece of land at St. Michaels V Agenda.	er the site of held show ho h Estates:- Cla still waiting fo had confirmed	the show home for me at the entrance erk reported she had or information on the they would arrange	Clerk
177/19	Piece of Land next to The Rock Inn, forme RS Developments and Piece of land that I to St. Michaels Way owned by Tregothnar followed up on both pieces of land and was long-term proposals. However, Tregothnan to cut back the piece of land at St. Michaels V	er the site of held show ho b Estates:- Cla still waiting fo had confirmed Way Action: k Cornwall Co rted this is in h to Rachel Wak ublished and	the show home for me at the entrance erk reported she had or information on the they would arrange Geep Pending – Next funcillor J. Wood:- nand. It was agreed scham to finalise and passed out to local	
177/19	<ul> <li>Piece of Land next to The Rock Inn, former RS Developments and Piece of land that I to St. Michaels Way owned by Tregothnar followed up on both pieces of land and was long-term proposals. However, Tregothnan to cut back the piece of land at St. Michaels Agenda.</li> <li>Community Disaster Plan- Update from Clerk and Cornwall Councillor J. Wood report the Clerk to tidy up the current Plan and pass produce and then when ready it can be p businesses. It was suggested a sub group to the clerk to take the piece of a sub group to the clerk to take the piece of the piece of the clerk to take the piece of piece of the piece of piece of the piece of the piece of piece of</li></ul>	er the site of held show ho Estates:- Cla still waiting for had confirmed Way Action: k Cornwall Co rted this is in h to Rachel Wal ublished and est it in due co ck Pond:- Co and would for	the show home for me at the entrance erk reported she had or information on the they would arrange Geep Pending – Next nuncillor J. Wood:- nand. It was agreed keham to finalise and passed out to local purse to make sure it ornwall Councillor J. llow up for the next	Clerk

179/19	Cemetery Matters (Including (a) Any Applications for Memorials or Inscriptions; (b) Update on Cemetery Extension):-	
	<b>Update on Cemetery Extension:-</b> Clerk reported she had followed up the whereabout of the deeds with G & I Chisholm, Stephens & Scown (pre Graham & Graham, Land Registry and Church Diocese.	
	G & I Chisholm confirmed it is possible for a statutory declaration to be sworn stating that the deeds have been lost backed up with an indemnity insurance policy. However, it is has to be shown that the fullest efforts to trace have been made but have been unsuccessful. The Land Registry will be reluctant to register a title on the basis of a statutory declaration if they are not satisfied that a detailed investigation as to the deeds location has been carried out.	
	Stephens and Scown confirmed the land appears to be unregistered with Land Registry, they advised if they can find the deeds in the old records of Graham & Graham and the property has been transferred to the Parish Council they would usually recommend the deeds are registered at the Land Registry. Stephens & Scown have since come back advising they have looked back through and are still reviewing the archive and any further information the Parish may be able to give about the transaction may assist, such as the approximate date of the acquisition or details of the trustees at the time. If the deeds cannot be found an application can still be made although the procedure to apply to register land on the basis of missing deeds is more complicated although the Land Registry will not grant title in every case.	
	Email from Land Registry Office advising if deeds are lost there is a need to make an application for first registration of the title if deeds are lost or destroyed.	
	Clerk reported that Councillor G. Rowe had offered to follow up with his Father to see if they could come back with any relevant information.	
	Church Diocese confirmed they have searched their online filing and paper filing in the office and have not found anything in relation to the Cemetery. They do not believe it was owned by Glebe as the ownership did not seem to continue down as far as the Cemetery on the West side of the road. They could request their archived files back for Roche Glebe but this would take some time and would miss the Parish Council Meeting. Clerk requested information for reference.	
	It was resolved to put into the Land Registry for a new application (Proposed: Councillor J. Wood; Seconded: Councillor B. Higman) <b>Action</b> Clerk	Clerk
	Chairman reported on the benches in the Cemetery advising the two new benches on the right hand side are covered in bird droppings and it was agreed that Crystal Clear could clean up <b>Action</b> Clerk	Clerk
180/19	<b>Minor Repairs/Works in the Parish that may arise:-</b> Clerk reported this would be a good item to include on each agenda for any works that may arise and need action that are unexpected. We have a few jobs that arise from time to time, currently there are the white posts opposite the Playing Fields and we are waiting to hear if they can be painted but no responses have been received.	

	It was resolved to ask if the Parish Council can remove the white posts and plant some small trees in place of them (Proposed: Councillor B. Higman; Seconded: Councillor D. Inch) <b>Action</b> Clerk	Clerk
181/19	A Way Forward for the Roche Tennis Courts Area:- Clerk reported she had not complete the planning application as it was more complicated than originally thought, a lot more information is required and she and Councillor M. Edyvean would compile and complete next Wednesday and submit.	Clerk/ Clir. M. Edyvean
	Clerk reported the Lease paperwork still had to be signed, she had now liaised with Councillor B. Higman and they are waiting for a response from the Solicitor as to proceed at this stage <b>Action:</b> Clerk	Clerk
182/19	<ul> <li>Playing Fields Update (Including (a) Purchase of Large Slide and Safety Matting; (b) Light on Playing Field Hedge):- Clerk reported she had finally heard about the small trampoline and it has been ordered and arrangements have been made for the installation between Wicksteed and MPL Contractors.</li> <li>Purchase of Large Slides and Safety Matting:- It was resolved to purchase the slides and safety matting as per quotation received from Wicksteed as our preferred supplier of equipment (Proposed: Councillor D. Inch; Seconded:</li> </ul>	
	Councillor B. Higman) Action: Clerk Light on Playing Field Hedge:- Councillor M. Edyvean reported after discussions he advised we have to pay the invoice as the light is in the ownership of the Parish Council. This is an EN Plan Payment and the invoice has to be paid if working or not. Trees need work before any works can be carried out on light replacement. Quote from Lanhydrock to remove 2 limbs to clear telegraph pole in Park = £150.00 plus vat. Following on from this we can engage SSE Lighting to resolve the light issue and change the EN Plan to ensure the electricity is lower and more efficient. It was resolved to go ahead with relevant works to allow the light to be rectified and delegated powers for electrical work to be carried out with Chairman and Councillor M. Edyvean (Proposed: Councillor B. Higman; Seconded: Councillor Mrs. S. Tippett) Action:	Clerk/ Clerk/ Clir. M. Edyvean
183/19	Clerk/Councillor M. Edyvean Roche Public Conveniences (Including Purchase of new Hand Cleaning/Washing/Drying Machine)/Bus Shelters:- Roche Public Conveniences:- Clerk reported she had received concerns the hand machine was not working in the Gents toilets and she had duly followed up with AJH Services, who had confirmed this had gone wrong some time ago and we had got someone out to look at it at that time, although they went away and never came back to repair as they could not get the parts. Following on from this as this is a hygiene matter the Clerk notified Councillors and went out to obtain quotations to replace the machine. See comments below.	
	<b>Purchase of new Hand Cleaning/Washing/Drying Machine:-</b> Clerk reported she was waiting details from Wallgate, the current provider as to whether they could repair or replace. Also in the meantime she had spoken with Jon Underwood, Electrical Contractor who will carry out pat testing and he is hoping to get up to look at it this week. It was resolved to deal with under delegated powers with Chairman and Vice-Chairman (Proposed: Councillor D. Inch; Seconded: Councillor B. Higman) <b>Action:</b> Clerk	Clerk

	1	
	<b>Bus Shelters:-</b> Email received from a concerned parishioner in respect of drug users leaving needles in a local Bus Stop <b>Action:</b> Clerk to forward a copy to	Clerk
	PCSO Jamie Ward.	CIEIK
184/19	PCSO Jamie Ward. Footpath Signs/Matters:- Councillor M. Edyvean reported on emails received from Cormac advising the missing sign has been logged on their system. At the moment, signage is a low priority for them to deal but they are keeping a record of all missing and defective signs in the hope they can put together a big signage package for the area. Footpath 28 – this was inspected at the end of last week, following on from a conversation with Councillor M. Edyvean. The Countryside Officer has walked the length, and at this present time, does not have any concerns with regards to the stability of the bank along here, but will monitor the site. They also spoke with Councillor M. Edyvean over a concrete pipe on footpath 16 eroding. Again, this has been inspected and while it was noted there is some erosion here, again, it is something they will monitor over time. While on site, it was noted that both footpaths 28 and 16 would benefit from being cut. They note that footpath 16 is allocated Silver under LMP and as a result, it is Parish discretion as to whether or not this footpath is cut. They asked if this footpath is cut normally and if not they would be able to allocate some of this year's funding towards giving it a cut. The Countryside Officer felt that if it was cut back, there would be more space to walk around the erosion. With regards to footpath 28 - this is a gold prioritised path which does not appear to be on the Parish Council Schedule to be done. They would like to add this to the schedule to be allocated 2 x cuts per year in the future, obviously the Parish Council would be able to do this. They are also going to ask if the Parish Council would mind arranging to get this footpath cut this year, they can allocate extra money to be able to do so. If the Parish Council are unable to do this, they asked to be informed so they could arrange for a Work Gang to get the footpath cleared later in the year.	
	Further email received with regards to the gold footpath 28 – Estimate for works – they measured from Trerank Moor House to the junction where footpath 28 meets footpath 16 and have measured it at approximately 323metres. Using the rate allocated to gold footpaths of £131per km, they make this approximately £39 for one cut. They did not include the bit from Trerank Moor House to the road at the Northern end due to this being access to the properties. Obviously this is subject to Cornwall Council agreeing with measurements but they cannot see it differing too much from this. With regards to footpath 16, as there is £48.40 per km for the entire Silver network, they are not able to allocate any extra funds to this as it is at the Parish Council's discretion as to how to spend the Silver allocation. It was resolved to accept this additional funding (Proposed: Councillor B. Higman; Seconded: Councillor P. Jones) <b>Action:</b> Clerk	Clerk
	Quote from Lanhydrock to clear footpaths as discussed strimming and chain sawing to give clearance of around foot = £480.00 plus vat. It was resolved to accept this quotation (Proposed: Councillor B. Higman; Seconded: Councillor P. Jones) <b>Action:</b> Clerk	Clerk
185/19	Working Group Party for the Village - Street/Road Signs in the Village/Parish and general tidy up of the Village/Parish as a whole:- Clerk reported details had been received from Vicky Bundy advising the litter pick went ahead last Sunday morning and there were 8 people including two children. Her Son's Teaching Assistant also came along.	

	They collected about 10 bags and a couple bigger bits and it is in the usual place by the sign at the Roche Football Club.	
	Boat Planter details circulated that had been received from Vicky Bundy.	
	Councillor D. Inch proposed we send a letter of thanks to Vicky Bundy for all her work in the Parish. She is very efficient and takes a lot of care and pride <b>Action</b> : Clerk.	Clerk
	Councillor D. Inch reported he still had to meet with the owners of the Fish and Chip Shop <b>Action:</b> Councillor D. Inch.	Cllr. D. Inch
	Email received from Brian Chapman who helped with the litter pick expressing concerns in respect of piece of land from the school road into the cricket field. Councillor B. Higman advised the Cricket Club are responsible, although if there was ever a fire in the school this would be the route for them to evacuate the school. It was agreed that Councillor D. Inch would liaise with Lanhydrock Garden Services for some advice and a quotation for carrying out any necessary works and Clerk to respond advising we are investigating <b>Action:</b> Councillor D. Inch/Clerk.	Clir. D. Inch/ Clerk
	Councillor Mrs. I. Northey advised she has been asked if anything can be done about the overgrown weeds, etc., near the Pharmacy. She was asked if the Parish Council could send a letter kindly requesting some clearance <b>Action</b> : Clerk and Councillor D. Inch to liaise by either noting parishioners have been expressing concerns when visiting the Pharmacy and asking whether action can be taken or possibility suggesting a contribution of £100 per year for the Parish Council to clear back as required.	Clir. D. Inch/ Clerk
186/19	Articles for Parish Council Website/Newsletter:- Clerk to include information advising the Parish Council have been discussing making an entrance from the Playing Fields to incorporate the Tennis Courts to make it accessible and part of the Park. Also, to advise we agreed to put in two new slides in the Playing Fields, funded with part of our Parish Council Precept funds.	
187/19	<ul> <li>Correspondence - Clerk listed correspondence and actions required:-</li> <li>1. Combined Tree Services Limited - Arboriculture &amp; Vegetation Management Services</li> <li>2. Cornwall Council - Polling Districts and Polling Places Review - Stage 2 Consultation</li> <li>3. Cornwall Council - China Clay Strategy &amp; Action Plan 2030</li> <li>4. Cornwall Council - China Clay Community Network Panel Meeting to be held on Monday 12<sup>th</sup> August 2019 at 7.00pm in the Penwithick &amp; Boscoppa Division (venue to be confirmed)</li> <li>5. Cornwall Council - Climate Change &amp; Carbon Neutral Cornwall</li> <li>6. Cornwall Council - Surface Dressing and Treatment Works 2019/20 - Road Closure and Speed Restrictions</li> <li>7. Cornwall Council - Consultation - Planning for Coastal Change Chief Officer Planning Advice Note</li> <li>8. Cornwall Council Pensions - June 2019 Employer Newsletter</li> <li>9. Beverley Sheehan - Devolution Matters</li> <li>10. Natural England - Introducing Natural England's Growing Goss project</li> <li>11. Cormac - Highways Engagement Event</li> <li>12. Cornwall Council - Street Trading Review</li> </ul>	

		1	
	13. Cornwall Council - Community Governance Review Update		
	14. Cornwall Council - Training for City, Town and Parish Councils: Tackling		
	littering, fly tipping and dog fouling – Chairman asked if any Councillors would		
	like to attend.		
	15. Cornwall Council - Ethical Standards - Code of Conduct Training - 2019/20		
	16. Camelford Town Council – Wicksteed – Reference		
	17. Cornwall Council - Section 38 Adoption Notification for the Development at		
	The Shires (Ph 4D) Roche, St Austell		
	18. Steve Double MP – July E-News		
	19. Cornwall Council – Rural Housing Enabler		
	20. St. Columb Major Town Council – Invitation for Chairman to attend the Annual		
	Civic Service on Sunday, the 4 <sup>th</sup> August 2019 at 11.00am		
	21. British Gas – Direct Debit set up		
	22. Clerks & Councils Direct Magazine (Councillor Mrs. S. Tippett)		
	23. The Royal British Legion Newsletter for Cornwall – June 2019		
100/10	To arrange any Sub-Committee Meetings required:- None.		
188/19			
100/10	Any Urgent Matters the Chairman considers relevant for this meeting:-		
189/19	None.		
190/19	<b>Date of next Meeting:-</b> _Wednesday the 14 <sup>th</sup> August 2019 at 6.30pm in the		
	Roche Victory Hall Large Committee Meeting Roche, Roche Victory Hall.		
	There being no further business to discuss the meeting closed at 7.57pm		
	VE Day 70 <sup>th</sup> Anniversary on 8 <sup>th</sup> May 2020 <b>Action:</b> Next Agenda.	Clerk	
	VE Day TO Anniversary on off way 2020 Action. Next Agenda.		
	Councillor Mrs. I. Northey, perced her enclosing for the rout Derich Council		
	Councillor Mrs. I. Northey passed her apologies for the next Parish Council		
	Meeting.		

Signature:

Chairman

Date: 14<sup>th</sup> August 2019